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4 July 2005 

Mr. Scott Koch " 

Information and Privacy Coordinator 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, DC 20505 

p J N i 

Reference: F-2005-01185 (Jozef Swiatlo) 

Dear Mr. Koch: 

Thank you for your letter of 1 June 2005, and for the attached records. You noted 
that you had located three records, totalling ten pages, from your computerized system of 
previously released records. Attached to your letter, however, were only four pages. 
Three of the pages were identified as MORI DocID 274174, the fourth as MORI DocID 
1018680. So it appears that six pages of pertinent records, conceming at least one 
document, have been located but not sent. Could you please send them? Thank you 
very much. 

Yours sincerely, 

Timothy'Snyder 
Associate Professor 
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